
Distance (in Miles):

Distance (in Miles):

02 FEB 2022  31 MAR 2022 TRIP TO CAIRO, EGYPT
PREPARED FOR
SALEM/OSAMA ELSAYED MR 

RESERVATION CODE   CZWNDL
AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE  T2985T (MS)
 DEPARTURE: WEDNESDAY 02 FEB ARRIVAL: THURSDAY 03 FEB

Please verify flight times prio r to  departure

EGYPTAIR 
MS 2648
Duration:
2hr(s) 50min(s)

Cabin:
Economy

Status:
Confirmed

RUH
RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

CAI
CAIRO, EGYPT

Aircraft:
BOEING 737 800 JET

1012

Meals:
Meals

Departing At:

22:40
(Wed, Feb 2)
Terminal:
TERMINAL 2

Arriving At:

00:30
(Thu, Feb 3)
Terminal:
TERMINAL 3

Passenger Name: Seats: eTicket Receipt(s):
» SALEM/OSAMA ELSAYED MR Check-In Required 0775861020099 

 

DEPARTURE: THURSDAY 31 MAR Please verify flight times prio r to  departure

EGYPTAIR 
MS 0647
Duration:
2hr(s) 30min(s)

Cabin:
Economy

Status:
Confirmed

CAI
CAIRO, EGYPT

RUH
RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

Aircraft:
BOEING 787-9 JET

1012

Meals:
Meals

Departing At:

17:30
Terminal:
TERMINAL 2

Arriving At:

21:00
Terminal:
TERMINAL 2

Passenger Name: Seats: eTicket Receipt(s):
» SALEM/OSAMA ELSAYED MR Check-In Required 0775861020099 
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114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From:From:From:From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Sent:Sent:Sent:Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2022 10:11  AM

To:To:To:To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Cc:Cc:Cc:Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: RE: طلب تعميد تذاكر طيران

 800یعتمد 
 

 

 

Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh 

Chief Technology Officer 

Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 

Riyadh 12633 – 7437 

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 600 

F : +966 11 4118574 

M :+966 505 298203 

E : aalshaikh@daffah.sa  

W: http://daffah.sa//  

 

 

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi <114@daffah.sa>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:41 AM 

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa> 

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi <112@daffah.sa> 

Subject:  طلب تعمید تذاكر طیران 

 

 
سعادة رئیس قسم تقنیة المعلومات / م. عبدالرحمن بن یحیى الشیخ 

السلام علیكم و رحمة الله و بركاتھ 
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الرجاء التكرم بتعمید تذاكر طیران الى القاھرة للموظفین ادناه : 
 

 

حظات ملا یوم من الآن )  30متوسط أسعار التذاكر (  المبلغ المعمد المعتاد    الموظف الرفم الوظیفي تاریخ الاجازة 

ینایر-22 872 1200   حسام رمضان  1756 

فبرایر-1 872 1200   أسامة السید 1841 

 

Thank you & Best Regards  

 

 

 

Ziyad Al Hasawi 
HR Accountant 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 

Riyadh 12633 – 7437 

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext 114 

F : +966 11 4118574 

M : +966 533566344 

E :  114@daffah.sa 

W: http://daffah.sa/ 
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